MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 - Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 17,2021 6:00 PM

Consistent with the California Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 promoting social
distancing, there will be no physical or in-person meeting location available to the public.
Instead, the meeting will be conducted by teleconference. The meeting will be accessible for all

members of the public to attend and give public comment.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517
Phone (audio only): (669) 900-6833 Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

i

CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. April 19, 2021 Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
i. Report on President Fein and Chief Baxman meeting with Gold
Ridge Chief and Board Chair (Discussion and possible Action
Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
¢. Board Vacancy (Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS
a. FY 21-22 Preliminary Budget (Discussion item)

TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 + Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707)865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT

A ible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as signlanguage interpretation orreal-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Palmer at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail tpalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whetheror not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberatedand may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors

of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, April 19, 2021 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:03PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Josh Dale, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda; motion passed unanimously.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - none

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. March 15", 2021 Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Geff Smith seconded by
Tim Cahn.

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Add Chief Baxman as Signer on Summit State Bank — there much discussion on this and
comments about maybe not being enough oversight. There were not enough votes to
approve this action item.

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. Policies & Procedures — This will be an ongoing item on the agenda until all policy and
procedures are completed.
b. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — nothing to report since LAFCO will not be
making any decisions until June 2021.
c. Board Vacancy — We continuously post for the board vacancy, but we have not received
any applications yet.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 255 calls this year, ahead of last year already.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 - Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Geff Smith; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 6:40PM
MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ __Director Dale
/s/ Director Cahn

/s/ Director Smith




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN BENNETT VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AND GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into this 1st day
of July 2012, by and between Bennett Valley Fire Protection District (“Bennett Valley
FPD”) and Gold Ridge Fire Protection District (“Gold Ridge FPD"). Bennett Valley FPD
and Gold Ridge FPD are sometimes collectively referred to as the “Districts” or the
“parties” and singularly, a “District” of a “party.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, coordination and cooperation in the performance of certain fire
administrative services may lead to efficiencies and economies of scale;

WHEREAS, Bennett Valley FPD and Gold Ridge FPD are willing and able to
coordinate and cooperate in the performance of those fire administrative services;

WHEREAS, this Agreement is authorized and provided for by Section 13878 of
the Health and Safety Code and Title 1, Division 7, Chapter 5, Article 1 (commencing with
Section 6500) of the Government Code;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration for the promises, covenants and
agreements as set forth below, Bennett Valley FPD and Gold Ridge FPD agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

10 Combined Fire Administrative Services

(a) Bennett Valley FPD and Gold Ridge FPD agree to coordinate and cooperate
in the performance of the administrative services set forth in Exhibit A and Exhibit B,
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The Board of Directors of the
Gold Ridge FPD will appoint the Fire Chief of the Bennett Valley FPD. When and as
deemed necessary the administrative services may be performed by the officers(s) or
employee(s) or volunteer(s) of one District for the other District. It is agreed that the Gold
Ridge FPD Chief officers will provide administrative and operational services to the
Bennett Valley FPD.

(b) In the event that administrative services are consolidated pursuant to
subparagraph (a) hereto, the level of service provided shall be in accordance with the
customary standards of performance of the District providing the service.

{©) In the event that administrative services are consolidated pursuant to
subparagraph (a) hereto, the standard of performance, the level and manner of service and

coPY



e

the control of personnel so employed shall at all times remain the responsibility of the
District whose officer(s), employee(s) or volunteer(s) is/are providing the service.

2. Payment

The Bennett Valley FPD will pay Gold Ridge FPD $90,500 for administrative
services for the 2012/2013 fiscal year. The payments will be made quarterly in advance.
The Bennett Valley FPD will pay Gold Ridge FPD $94,120 for administrative services for
the 2013/2014 fiscal year. This is the agreed on 4% increase. The 2014/2015 figure will be
based on 57% of the average of the Battalion Chiefs’ and Fire Chief’s total compensation.
Future agreements will be based on the current compensation for these positions.

3. Employment/Agency Status

(a) Each person employed in the performance of consolidated fire
administrative services pursuant to the MOU shall remain the officer, employee or
volunteer of his or her respective District. Persons so employed shall be entitled solely to
the rights and privileges given to officers, employees or volunteers of their own respective
District and shall not be entitled, as a result of providing consolidated services pursuant to
this MOU, to any additional rights and privileges which may be given to officers,
employees or volunteers of the other district.

(b)  For the purpose of performing consolidated administrative services, and for
the purpose of giving official status to the performance thereof where necessary, every
officer, employee and volunteer engaged in the performance of consolidated administrative
services shall be deemed to be an agent of the District for which the services are
performed, but only to the extent necessary for the performance of those services.
Notwithstanding the agency relationship created by this subparagraph, neither District
shall be liable for any act or omission or any officer, employee or volunteer of the other
District, except as otherwise specifically provided elsewhere in this MOU.

4. Term of M

The initial term of this MOU shall commence on July 1, 2012 and shall expire on
June 30, 2013. At the end of the initial term, this MOU shall automatically renew itself for
a period of one year, and shall thereafter renew itself from year to year on all the
provisions contained in this MOU uniess either District notifies the other six (6) months in
advance of the beginning of a new term (July 1*) or mid term (January 1*) of the District’s
decision to terminate this MOU. The initial term together with each and any renewal term
shall constitute the term of this MOU.

COPRY



5. Indemnification

Each District shall indemnify, defend, protect, hold harmless and release the other
District, its officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims, loss,
proceedings, damages, causes of action, liability, costs, or expense (including attorneys’
fees and witness costs) arising from or in connection with, or caused by any act or
omission of the indemnifying party, its officers, agents or employees in the performance of
services under this MOU. This indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way

by any limitation on the amount or type of damages or compensation payable to or for the

indemnifying party under workers’ compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other
employee benefit acts.

6. General Termination

Either District may terminate this MOU at January 1* or July 1% with or without
cause upon six (6) months notice to the other District.

7. Method and Place of Giving Notice, Submitting Invoices and Making
Payments

All notices, and payments shall be made in writing and may be given by personal

delivery or by mail. Notices, invoices, and payments sent by mail shall be addressed as
follows:

Bennett Valley Fire Protection District
6161 Bennett Valley Road
Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
4500 Hessel Road
Sebastopol, CA 95472

When so addressed, notices, invoices, and payments shall be deemed given upon receipt
via United States mail, postage prepaid, provided they are forwarded “registered” or
“certified” with proof of receipt. In all other instances, notices, invoices, and payments
shall be deemed given at the time of actual personal delivery. Changes may be made in
names and addresses of the persons to whom notices, invoices, and payments are to be
given by giving notice pursuant to this paragraph.

8. Compliance with Law

Each District hereby warrants to the other that it will comply with the requiremepts
of applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations in the performance of it

duties hereunder.



e

9. Miscellaneous Provisions

(a) This MOU contains all the agreements of the parties with respect to any
matter mentioned herein. No prior agreement or understanding pertaining to any such
matter shall be effective. This MOU may be modified in writing only, signed by the
parties at the time of the modification, and this sentence may not be modified or waived by
any oral agreement, whether executed or unexecuted,

. (b)  Neither party hereto shall assign or transfer any interest in this MOU, or any
duty hereunder without the written consent of the other, and no assignment or transfer shall

be of any force of effect whatsoever unless and until the other party shall have so
consented,

(c) The waiver by either party of any breach of any of the provisions of this
MOU shall, not constitute a continuing waiver of any subsequent breach of the same, or of
any other provision of this MOU.

(d)  To the fullest extent allowed by law, the provisions of this MOU shall be
construed and given effect in a manner that avoids any violation of statute, ordinance,
regulation, or law. The parties covenant and agree that in the event any provision of this
Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or
unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect
and shall in no way be affected, impaired, or invalidated thereby.

(e) In the even either party brings an action or proceeding for damages arising
out of the other’s performance or to establish the right or remedy of either party under this
MOU, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney’s fees and costs
as part of such action or proceeding, including nonreimbursable litigation expenses such as
expert witness fees and investigation expenses. No lawsuit pertaining to any matter
arising our of or under this Agreement shall be instituted in any state other than California.

® Each party to this Agreement undertakes the obligation that the other’s
expectation of receiving due performance will not be impaired. When reasonable grounds
for insecurity arise with respect to the performance of either party, the other may, in
writing, demand adequate assurance of due performance and until such written assurance is
received may suspend any performance for which the agreed return has not been received.

(g) There are no intended third-party beneficiaries of the Agreement.

(h)  The captions in this Agreement are solely for convenience of reference.
They are not a part of this Agreement and shall have no effect on its construction or
interpretation.

o



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this MOU effective on
the day and year first written above.

BENNETT VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

By: @ %A’\

Chairmman, Board of Directors
ATTEST:
Sec /Clerk
Dilbili2—
Date ’
GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
By: Q/NA >Y A:av-’
Y Chairman, Board of Directors
ATTEST:
Secretary/Clerk
L / b Jif

* Date



1 a8eq

8Z°€6L°0L8°T TI8°69LLZF 9 $E9°808 TV.LOL
89°L¥S°GTI°1 00°000°0S€ SOI Yueq 91elg NwWwng - GOZ [BI0L
89°LbS‘STI‘1 00°000°0S€ g 9)el§ NWWNS - 002 I9jsuel], spuny 1202/8¢/+0 Igpsuel],
89°LbS‘SLT 1 S§01 jueq 3je3s yywwng - 50T
09'StT'StT 18°69L LTt +9'+€9'8SH +8.,0x ued 21elg yjuung - 00¢ 210
09'SHT'SHT £5°09 ageisod - 01+9 sanddng 904jQ 10j JUIWRSINQUITR] a1 Aeg y1IoN SOT0T 1202/0€/+0 294D
€1°90€°SHT TO'IET Y “UIAITENSIUTWPY - 01S9 NINAV-TZadV 10 U0noalold 211 38pry pion $0101 1202/0€/+0 }29UyD
S0'8ES 6T 10°19 Aed $1UNO2Y - 00007 1-29091€60€€ 1-290-T ©1S - A%Dd £0101 1202/0€/+0 3994D- Jud g
90'665°6vT 6L°01 “*Aed $IUNODY - 0000T 8-91€81£+890 8-91¢ Juuadr - O z0101 1202/0€/+0 3}09yD- Jud ['d
S8'609'6vC 00°L96'€ “*Aed SIUNOJIY - 0000T Z9YS6IRINON SUOHEIIUNWIWOY) 1}1ABY] 10101 1202/0€/+0 3}094D- Juid 11g
S8'9LS'€ST 00'82C **Aed SIUNOJIY - 0000T 8v81-THT sgunsr urewoq 00101 1202/0€/+0 3}P9YD- Juid 'l
S8'H08°€ST £€8'8L09 04 JUSUBULI] - 016S Aad 1207 HOIVIN dd "~ "Uonnjog ssauisng aaneaouu] 1202/0€/+0 39940
89°€88'6ST S€°TLIT -LI'dS- saxe] dd 1207 HOYVIN ~ *"UOonn[oS ssaulsng 2Arieaouu] 1202/0€/+0 pieEltte]
£0°9S5°292 S£°99 SADIAIS [[014Ed - 0FS9 1207 HOMVIN ~ *"UOnN[oS Ssaulsng 2areA0uU] 1202/0€/+0 pSElfe]
8€°229'29T 00°000°0S€ g e)S NWwng - S0Z JI9jsuel], SpUn, 1202/82/+0 Ijsuel],
8€2T9'C19 LY b9t 0€E -1IdS- nsodaq 1202/8¢/+0 nsodaq
16°LS1°28T £9°€6T *Aed SIUNO2IY - 0000T 195-STL an[eA anij, 66001 1202/12/%0 }o9yD- Jwd g
vS 1SH'Z8T LE°L8€ET *Ked $IUN02Y - 0000T S1910 # ISND Suo§ % SHINY N ‘1 86001 1202/12/%0 3094D- Juid g
16'8€8°€8C S6'€T1‘8 -LI'dS- ad 1207 HOAVIN dd ~ *'uonn[os ssauisng aaneaouu] 1202/91/+0 }2940D
98'296‘16T 0" Tr8‘S -LIdS- “'uonN[og SSAUISNY dABAOUU] 1202/91/+0 39940
9Z°'S08°L6T 0Z'8€T SI01A13S [[0IAR] - 0$S9 T uoNN[OS SSauIsNy dA1jBAOUU] 1202/91/+0 }oayD
9b'€+0'86C 84°002 Ked 129)unjoA - 116S {z} uosim ueky S1€0S 1202/91/+0 }94dD
+6°'CHT 86T 1L 1681 puadns - €168 suowwis MIyNe P1€0S 1202/91/+0 294D
$9'660°00€ Z8°011 Ked 199)UNjOA - 116S {z} sumap 14y £1€0S 1202/91/+0 394D
Lb'90Z'00€ 91°Sv9‘1 -LI'dS- yoseey dnrey T1€0S 1202/91/+0 H29Uyd
€9'1S8°10€ 61°bLT'1 -LI1ds- SqooeB[ sowe 11€0S 1202/91/+0 }294dD
78°'STI€0¢E 1+'€0€ puadns - €168 yongo aIpuy 01€0S 1202/91/+0 }9YyD
€T°6TH'€0€ £€9°€60‘T puadns - €16S uMOpYsy [, U249l 60£0S 1202/91/+0 H9Yd
98°'22S‘t0¢ 11°L2L1 *Ked SJUNOXOY - 0000Z  ~OW-+6 / 120Z/1€/S0 03 1202/10/S0 ved Ovad L6001 1202/€1/+0 3}22yD- Juid g
L6'62°90€ v8'628T PIED TeD - 00S0 S9bS TSSS SH16 998y  “owhed 2jerodio) yued ‘SN 96001 1202/€1/+0 39940
18'6L0°60€ L1°0L1°8T1 -LI'dS- nsodaq 1202/60/t0 nsodaqq
+9'606°081 £0°L9 “*Aed SIUNOIIY - 0000T 191 Kyges equies $6001 1202/60/t0 }O9YD- Juid (I
L9°9L6°081 00'682 AWy JO Nued - S840 L169 SLSL SE€90 TLYS AVO SSANISNd 6001 1202/60/+0 394D
L9'S9z°181 91°'692 Aed SIUN0OXIY - 0000T 10000-8TTOTETL6 UOZLIIA £600T 1202/60/+0 3}99yD- Jwid g
€8 pES 181 L9°810°1 Aed S1UNOJIY - 0000T S1910 # 'ISND SUO§ B SHAND N "1 T6001 1202/60/+0 }99yD- Jud [I'e
0S°€SS‘Z81 107281 “**Aed SIUNOIIY - 0000T £8€9010S £8€-T ©IS - SEF[P1Iy 16001 1202/60/+0 3}994Q- Juid (1
1014281 9£°99¢ **Ked SIUNOJIY - 0000T SHE9010S SHE-1 IS - SeF[PLIg 06001 1202/60/+0 39940~ Juid 11
L8'9L0'€81 $S'6L Ked SIUNOJIY - 0000T 1.48012S61 UN2IID - LBLY 68001 1202/60/+0 }994D- Juid g
1+°9ST1°€81 0T+ “Aed SIUNOJIY - 0000T 1S15C S1red 01Ny I9ARY 88001 1202/L0/+0 }29yO- Juid 11
19°091°€81 00 v+0‘T “*Aed SIUNODY - 0000T SS0Y (I Wrel[IM JO SWJO MBT] L8001 1202/ L0/+0 3}29YD- Juid I1g
19'+0Z 81 00°002‘1 KB SJUNOIDY - 0000T JOLIISI(] UOND}01d 114 UOIEID 98001 1202/20/+0 309y~ Juid g
194081 91°689 “Aed $IUNOIDY - 0000T "00 A1ddng Kjares 2114 S8001 1202/L0/+0 094D~ yud e
LL°€60°981 12°509 *+Ked $IUN02DY - 0000T 08+2-001 ouj ‘aI1y s,uoung #8001 1202/ L0/+0 303y~ ud e
86'869°981 8T vTH'v rIAENSIUTWDPY - 0T1S9 NINAV-TZIVIN 10 U0Nd2301d 2114 98PRy PIoD £€8001 1202/L0/+0 32940
9Z'€T1‘161 6€£7989°L *'0d JuUdUBWI - 0165 ad 1207 HOMVIN 3d ~ *"UONN[OS SSauIsng dareaouu] 1202/T0/+0 peEltie]
59608861 16966 -LI'1dS- saxe], dd 1207 HOYVIN ~ ""UOHNIOS SSaulsng daneaouu] 1202/20/+0 H994yD
95°908°20T S€'99 SAIAIS [[01ABd - 0+S9 1207 HOYVIN ~ **"UOnN[OS SSaUISNg dA1eA0UU] 1202/20/+0 39940
16'2L8T0T 98°0SL'€ *Aed $IUNOXDY - 0000 ST9T1O # ISND SUOS B SIAND N T 18001 1202/10/%0 094D~ Juid e
LL°€T9'90C 00°LSL‘L Aed $1UNODY - 00002 TOONOW " 90UBINSU] J|9S SII0UFY 114 08001 1202/10/+0 }99YD- Juid e
LL'OBEYIT $8L0x Jued 333§ jrwuwng - 00T
2ouv)pg npasd nqea@ mds owapy awN wny amq adfy
¢ siseq [enidoy
1202 ‘o€ 11dy jo sy
423S163Y SJUN0IIY Juvg 1z/L1/50
WV LETT

JOHIISIQ UOIIO03301d I ORI SIUOW



TOTAL

Apr 21 Jul1,'20 - May 17,21  Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secur 215,530.58 504,726.02 488,000.00 16,726.02 103.43%
1001 - Direct Charges -CY 190,500.50 477,538.26 500,000.00 -22,461.74 95.51%
1008 - RDA Increment -116,006.10 -232,012.20 -200,000.00 -32,012.20 116.01%
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Ac  -3,110.96 -3,110.96 -4,000.00 889.04 77.77%
1014 - RDA Pass Through  37,886.65 77,368.25  70,000.00 7,368.25 110.53%
1017 - Residual - RPTTF 0.00 162,447.45 78,000.00 84,447.45 208.27%
1020 - Supplemental Prop 1,940.74 9,215.21 5,000.00 4,215.21 184.3%
1040 - Property - CY Unsec 0.00 15,494.91 0.00 15,494.91 100.0%
1042 - CollectCost Del CY 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
1060 - Property - PY Secur 0.00 -7.83 0.00 -7.83 100.0%
1080 - Supplemental Prop 0.00 -8.69 0.00 -8.69 100.0%
1100 - Property - PY Unsec 0.00 249.88 255.00 -5.12 97.99%
10 - Tax Revenue - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Tax Revenue 326,741.41 1,011,900.30 950,255.00 61,645.30 106.49%
17 - Use of Money/Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR 3,016.21 4,949.72 1,700.00 3,249.72 291.16%
2470 - Timber Yield Tax 0.00 79.81 80.00 -0.19 99.76%
2490 - State - Other In-lieu 0.00 10.94 0.00 10.94 100.0%
2500 - Intergovernmental F  106,213.29 286,489.99 1.00 286,488.99 28,648,999.0%
2510 - Equip Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2970 - RDA Asset Distribu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
20 - Intergovernmental Re\ 0.00 12,068.82 0.00 12,068.82 100.0%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues  109,229.50 303,599.28 1,781.00 301,818.28 17,046.56%
30 - Charge for Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Income 0.00 3,014.32 0.00 3,014.32 100.0%
4102 - Donations/Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4105 - Interest Income 706.85 2,872.53 1,000.00 1,872.53 287.25%
4200 - Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellaneous Revent  21,956.88 21,956.88 0.00 21,956.88 100.0%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 22,663.73 27,843.73 1,000.00 26,843.73 2,784.37%
Total Income 458,634.64 1,343,343.31 953,036.00 390,307.31 140.95%
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total COGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gross Profit 458,634.64 1,343,343.31 953,036.00 390,307.31 140.95%
Expense s
50 - Payroll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Position ~ 26,939.28 139,264.09 151,389.50 -12,125.41 91.99%
5911 - Volunteer Pay 480.00 8,048.71 10,000.00 -1,951.29 80.49%
5913 - Stipend 10,284.00 86,187.14 180,000.00 -93,812.86 47.88%
5914 - Strike Team 0.00 166,553.97 1.00 166,552.97 16,655,397.0%
5922 - FICA-Retirement 1,435.95 22,212.45 29,047.75 -6,835.30 76.47%
5924 - Medicare 271.46 5,130.62 4,950.15 180.47 103.65%
5930 - Health Insurance 1,727:11 5,181.33  34,920.00 -29,738.67 14.84%
5935 - Unemployment 1,469.54 4,349.51 18,900.00 -14,550.49 23.01%
5940 - Workers' Compens: 7,757.00 46,288.00 38,220.00 8,068.00 121.11%
50 - Payroll Expenses - Otl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses 50,364.34 483,215.82 467,428.40 15,787.42 103.38%



60 - Services/Supplies

6021 - Clothing/Personal 0.00 200.35 2,000.00 -1,799.65 10.02%
6022 - Safety Clothing - PP 1,717.16 45,364.56  25,000.00 20,364.56 181.46%
6040 - Communications 4,505.35 22,558.80 10,000.00 12,558.80 225.59%
6060 - Food 0.00 255.18 1,000.00 -744.82 25.52%
6080 - Household Expense  -2,331.27 4,166.48 1,500.00 2,666.48 277.77%
6100 - Insurance 0.00 23,782.00 23,000.00 782.00 103.4%
6140 - Maint - Equipment 705.70 68,161.53  50,000.00 18,161.53 136.32%
6180 - Maint. - Building 3,103.22 24,178.66  50,000.00 -25,821.34 48.36%
6261 - Medical Supplies 0.00 4,007.27 10,000.00 -5,992.73 40.07%
6280 - Membership/Subsci 0.00 3,159.45 9,000.00 -5,840.55 35.11%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr

6310 - Contrz 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6330 - Reimb 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6300 - Amadc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6300 - Amador Contr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6400 - Office Expense 228.00 863.26 3,000.00 -2,136.74 28.78%
6410 - Postage 60.53 357.65 600.00 -242.35 59.61%
6461 - Supplies 41.92 10,373.18 10,000.00 373.18 103.73%
6500 - Professional Servic: 282.03 5,286.19 10,000.00 -4,713.81 52.86%
6510 - Administrative Serv 8,656.20 42,631.79  52,000.00 -9,368.21 81.98%
6521 - County Services 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 -3,200.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services

6527 - Reimb 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6526 - Dispat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6526 - Dispatch Serv 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6540 - Payroll Services 370.90 3,374.05 12,000.00 -8,625.95 28.12%
6587 - LAFCO 0.00 920.00 1,048.00 -128.00 87.79%
6610 - Legal Services 1,044.00 10,317.00 15,000.00 -4,683.00 68.78%
6630 - Audit/Accounting 0.00 8,000.00 10,000.00 -2,000.00 80.0%
6634 - Bank Service Charg 0.00 110.00 100.00 10.00 110.0%
6800 - Public/Legal Notice: 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
6820 - Lease - Fire Truck 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6830 - Lease - SB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registratior 0.00 125.00 14,000.00 -13,875.00 0.89%
7060 - Board Expense 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
7120 - Training-In-Service 0.00 7,722.20 5,000.00 2,722.20 154.44%
7201 - Gas/Oil 1,853.55 15,571.18  20,000.00 -4,428.82 77.86%
7300 - Transportaion/Trave 0.00 334.06 1,000.00 -665.94 33.41%
7320 - Utilities

7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA
7490 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
7920 - Interest Expense
60 - Services/Supplies - Other

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

7777 - Depreciation Expense

85 - Capital Assets
8520 - Fixed Assets - Bldgs
8560 - Fixed Assets - Equipment
8590 - Fixed Assets - WIP Fire Station
8595 - Depreciation Expense
85 - Capital Assets - Other

Total 85 - Capital Assets

90 - Appropriations



9000 - Contingencies
90 - Appropriations - Other
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income



11:34 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

05/17/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 17, 2021
May 17, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 238,900.55
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 1,625,547.68
Total Checking/Savings 1,864,448.23
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 104,774.27
Total Accounts Receivable 104,774.27
Total Current Assets 1,969,222.50
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 52,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,161,635.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
999 - Undistributed 51,869.61
Total Fixed Assets -871,675.07
TOTAL ASSETS 1,097,547.43
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 3,351.29
Total Accounts Payable 3,3561.29
Credit Cards
0485 - Bank of America CC *0485 -34.05
Total Credit Cards -34.05
Other Current Liabilities
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 400.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 400.00
Total Current Liabilities 3,717.24
Total Liabilities 3,717.24
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -771,484.90
Net Income 539,913.19
Total Equity 1,093,830.19
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,097,547.43

Page 1



